Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 08 April 2024 13:27

To: Mastercreation TFS; Parag Pandey
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas

Subject: Vendor Code Unblock - (Career Craft)
Dear Sir,

This code is blocked coz no transaction in last one year, please approve to unblock.
@O0Ombkar, Please unblock.

Code: V0000788
Name: Career Craft Consultants
Entity: MALS

Regards
Anil

From: Poonam Deshmukh <poonam.deshmukh@mumbailounge.in>
Sent: 03 April 2024 10:33

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in>

Subject: RE: FW: Manpower - Invoices Approval- MALS (Career Craft)

Dear Anil,
Please update on same.
Thanks & Regards

Poonam Deshmukh
Assistant Manager- HR



Mumbai Aiport Lounge Services

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Poonam Deshmukh

Sent: 01 April 2024 09:25

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in>

Subject: FW: FW: Manpower - Invoices Approval- MALS (Career Craft)

Dear Anil,

Kindly update on the payment status of Careercraft consultant.

From: Gurpreet Singh <head@careercraft.co.in>

Sent: 28 March 2024 14:40

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com>; Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Manpower - Invoices Approval- MALS (Career Craft)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir
Any update regarding my payment.

Regards,
Gurpreet Singh



On Thu, Mar 7, 2024 at 2:44 PM Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Sir,

Please check attached GST certificate of MALS.

Contact number 7378831500

From: Gurpreet Singh <head@careercraft.co.in>

Sent: 07 March 2024 14:28

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman@travelfoodservices.com>; Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Manpower - Invoices Approval- MALS (Career Craft)

You don't often get email from head@careercraft.co.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Will be done soon. Kindly send the GST details of Mumbai Airport Lounge Service Pvt Ltd.



Will appreciate it if you can share your contact number, so that I can clear a few doubts.

Regards,

Gurpreet Singh

9888839262

On Wed, Mar 6, 2024 at 11:46 AM Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

HI Sir,

Please review the offer letter that issued from Mumbai Airport Lounge Service Pvt Ltd, however TFSPL has been charged. We kindly ask that you
have to cancel all of the aforementioned bills with credit notes as of right now and send out new bills in MALS. We already deducted interest + GST
Amount as a recovery from your bill amount in the past; therefore, we kindly ask that you take immediate action to prevent this from happening again.



TAX INVOICE

CAREER CRAFT CONSULTANTS

NI SOLLUTTION DOMPANY

1842, Ward. No.4, LIC Colony, Mundi Kharar, Mohali {Fft:-njal:ir] - 140301
Tel: +91-172-5091234, Email: head@careercraft.co.in
PAN No.:BQQPK8056D SAC Code: 998516 GSTIN: 03BQQPK8056D1ZR

Invoice No.: 1465 Date: 1t January 2024

il
Company’s Name: M

Company's GST: 27AADCB2762L1ZI

Address: Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,

Dr. Annie Basant Road, Worli Point, Mumbai, Maharashtra

From: Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 March 2024 20:09

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Poonam Deshmukh <poonam.deshmukh@mumbailounge.in>; Pooja Soman <pooja.soman(@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Manpower - Invoices Approval- MALS (Career Craft)




Please clear.

From: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 05 March 2024 20:04

To: Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>
Cec: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman(@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Manpower - Invoices Approval- MALS (Career Craft)

Okay

From: Ridhima Hirwani <ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:33 AM

To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Pooja Soman <pooja.soman(@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Manpower - Invoices Approval- MALS (Career Craft)

Dear Sir,

PFA invoices of Careercraft-

; ; P :
Name Designation Gross 8.33% (without Name of Consultant Total Amount
Annual Tax)
Poonam Bramhadeo AM - HR 1056960 88045 Career Craft Consultants 1,91,042
Deshmukh

6




Tanvi Rajesh Nikam AM - HR

886620

73855

Career Craft Consultants

Amol Gobaji More HK - Supervisor

384000

31987

Career Craft Consultants

37,745

Career Craft Invoice No.- 1465, 1436

Note — GM’s Approval is attached.

I have verified the same,

Request your ok to take the process ahead.

Regards,

Ridhima

Regards,

Gurpreet Singh (+91-9888839262)
Director
Career Craft Consultants

#8, 6th Floor, TDI Business Centre, Sector - 118 Mohali (Punjab)




Tel: +91-172-2994216
head@careercraft.co.in I www.careercraft.co.in

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




